From: "Priyanka Kumari" <Priyanka.Kumari@aristonthermo.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2021 4:24 AM

To: "Gobinda Gudu" <Gobinda.Gudu@aristonthermo.com>
Subject: FW: Request for approve of room brokerage fee .
Attachments: Room agreement(Kolkata)_ Gobinda Gudu.pdf, Bill.pdf

Ok as per policy

From: Gobinda Gudu <Gobinda.Gudu@aristonthermo.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 7, 2021 10:51 PM

To: Priyanka Kumari <Priyanka.Kumari@aristonthermo.com>
Subject: FW: Request for approve of room brokerage fee .

Dear Priyanka Ma’am,

As per HR policy, Please approve room brokerage . Both room agreement and billed attached herewith

Regards,
Gobinda

From: Gobinda Gudu

Sent: 27 May 2021 12:40

To: Priyanka Kumari <Priyanka.Kumari@aristonthermo.com>
Subject: FW: Request for approve of room brokerage fee .

Dear Ma’am,
Please approve .

Regards,
Gobinda

From: Gobinda Gudu

Sent: 17 May 2021 16:44

To: Priyanka Kumari <Priyanka.Kumari@aristonthermo.com>
Subject: Request for approve of room brokerage fee .

Dear Ma’am,

| have paid Rs. 12500/- as room brokerage at the time of room rent at Kolkata . Bill and room agreement
attached herewith .
As per HR transfer — Relocation policy,
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Please approve .

Regards,
Gobinda
7718880406

From: Priyanka Kumari

Sent: 27 January 2021 17:55

To: Gobinda Gudu <Gobinda.Gudu@aristonthermo.com>

Cc: Sriman Narain <Sriman.Narain@aristonthermo.com>; Gautam Karkal
<Gautam.Karkal@aristonthermo.com>; Sunil Agrawal <Sunil.Agrawal@aristonthermo.com>; Aazad
Singh <Aazad.Singh@aristonthermo.com>

Subject: Transfer Letter

Dear Mr. Gobinda,

We are pleased to inform you that, your services are transferred to “Kolkata Location” from Patna with
effective from 1st February, 2021. Soft copy of your Transfer letter is attached.

Congratulations & wish you all the best in your new assignment.
Please find below the relocation policy. For any clarifications you can reach me.

-Relocation & Transfer Assistance

*Packing & Moving of Household items
Company will reimburse packing charges as per following limits grade-wise against
necessary supporting documents (Transport, Insurance, Taxes inclusive). Before
hiring an agency, an employee must submit quotations and have an approval from the
HR Dept.

Grade Limit
El & E2 75,000
M1 & M2 50,000
P1 & P2 25,000
P3 & Below 15,000
*Relocation Allowance

If you are transferred from one location to another, you will be paid
Rs. 5000/- (Rupees Five Thousand only) as a Relocation Allowance.
(one-time payment)
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*Joining Leave
You will be sanctioned Special Leave up to a maximum of 5 working days to settle at
new location and for packing & moving of household items. Your manager will
approve this leave with necessary intimation to HR Dept. for the purpose of
Attendance Control. This category of leave is to be availed by the employee within
three months of his/ her joining the company

*Reimbursement of Travel Expenses
You will be reimbursed ‘one way travel expenses’ for yourself and your family
(wife/husband, 2 children or parents) while shifting from one location to another.
The mode of travel shall be as per your applicable limits. In addition, you will be
entitled to claim 1.5 times of your daily allowance to cover your lodging and
boarding expenses for you and your family up to a maximum of 7 days subject to
actuals. If lodging & boarding is taken care of by the company for these 7 days, you
cannot claim daily allowance

*Accommodation
The Company could consider the option of arranging a leased accommodation for you
at its sole discretion. The monthly rent paid to the landlord as well as the interest on
security deposit will be charged to your salary account and shall not exceed the
compensation package fixed on cost to Company basis

The Company will incur/ pay the brokerage on the basis of prevailing local norms
subject to prior approval of HR Dept. up to a maximum of one month’s rent.

If an employee leaves or gives notice to end his/ her employment within 12 months
of the service, all the amount paid to the employee under this policy will be
recovered during their severance.

Regards,
Priyanka



